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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abed in, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, April 3, 201111:18 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Thousands chant for freedom at Syrian funeral (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov  [mailto:OpsNewsTIcker@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 11:11 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA 
Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS 
Subject: Thousands chant for freedom at Syrian funeral (Reuters) 

AMMAN, April 3 (Reuters) - Thousands of Syrians chanted freedom slogans on Sunday at a mass funeral for 
eight protesters killed by security forces in the Damascus suburb of Douma, a witness said, in another sign of 
defiance against Baathist rule. 

"Freedom, freedom, freedom. One, one, one. The Syrian people are one," the crowd chanted as they carried 
the eight bodies draped in Syrian flags, according to the witness at the funeral. 

"The traitor is the one who kills his own people," they shouted as the funeral proceeded in the streets of the 
huge suburb, bringing the challenge to President Bashar al-Assad's 11-year-rule to the outskirts of his capital 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication end does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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